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A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Steven Lederer - Director of Public Works
Roads Department

REPORT BY: Rick Marshall, Deputy Director of Public Works - Engr - (707) 259-8381

SUBJECT: City of Napa Presentation to Thank County for Earthquake Response Assistance

RECOMMENDATION

Director of Public Works recommends the Board of Supervisors receive a presentation from the City of Napa,
thanking County of Napa staff for their assistance in responding to the August 24, 2014 South Napa Earthquake.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The City of Napa has requested the opportunity to make a presentation to the County of Napa, to thank County staff
for their assistance in responding to the August 24, 2014 South Napa Earthquake.

EISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

The City of Napa has reguested the opportunity to make a presentation to the County of Napa, to thank County staff



Board Agenda Letter Tuesday, December 02, 2014
Page 2

for their assistance in responding to the August 24, 2014 South Napa Earthquake.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None
CEO Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Molly Rattigan



